Southwestern University

2015-2016 Committees

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Faculty Meeting	4 th Tuesdays (3 rd Tuesday is Save Date)	11:30 a.m.
Curriculum Committee	Every other Friday – Cullen 300	10:00 a.m.
Faculty Steering Committee	Fridays – Cullen 300	11:00 a.m.
Staff Steering Committee	2 nd Mondays	1:30 p.m.
Strategic Planning and Budget	1 st & 3 rd Tuesday – Cullen 320	11:30 a.m.
Student Government Association	Every Other Tuesday – SLC Prothro Room	6:00 pm
Humanities	2 nd Tuesdays	11:30 a.m.
Natural Sciences	2 nd Tuesdays	11:30 a.m.
School of Fine Arts	2 nd Tuesdays	11:30 a.m.
Social Sciences	2 nd Tuesdays	11:30 a.m.
Faculty Status Committee	Thursdays	11:30 a.m.
Student Body Forum	TBD	TBD

Leave Notations*

Fu	JLL YEAR
Fumiko Futamura	Reduced Load
Allison Miller	Sabbatical
Elisabeth Piedmont-Marton	Leave of Absence
Kathryn Prater	Reduced Load

FAL	L2015
Barbara Anthony	FMLA
Kerry Bechtel	London Semester
Melissa Byrnes	London Semester
Erin Crockett	FMLA
Stephen Marble	Sabbatical
Alicia Moore	Leave of Absence
David Olson	FMLA
Aaron Prevots	Sabbatical
Max Taub	Sabbatical
Patrick Van Horn	Sabbatical

Spring	2016
Steve Alexander	Sabbatical
Michael Bray	Sabbatical
Elaine Craddock	Sabbatical
Emily Northrop	Sabbatical
Valerie Renegar	Sabbatical

i

2015-2016 Dean, Associate Deans, and Department/Program Chairs

<u>Dean of the Faculty</u> Alisa Gaunder

Associate Deans

o Fine Arts Kiyoshi Tamagawa
o Humanities Alison Kafer
o Natural Sciences Mark Bottorff
o Social Sciences Dirk Early

Department Chairs

Fine Arts

- o Art History Thomas Howe
- o Music David Asbury
- o Studio Art Victoria Star Varner
- o Theatre Sergio Costola

Humanities

- o Modern Languages and Literatures
 - Chinese, French, and German Francis Mathiew/Carl Robertson (fall);
 Aaron Prevots (spring)
 - Spanish Carlos De Oro
- o Communication Studies Davi Thornton
- o English Eileen Cleere
- o History Thom McClendon (fall); Melissa Byrnes (spring)
- o Philosophy Michael Bray
- o Religion Ken Mello

Natural Sciences

- o Biology Maria Cuevas
- o Chemistry and Biochemistry Maha Zewail Foote
- o Kinesiology Scott McLean
- o Mathematics and Computer Science Alison Marr
- o Physics Steve Alexander

Social Sciences

- o Economics and Business Dirk Early
- o Education Michael Kamen (fall); Stephen Marble (spring)
- o Exercise and Sport Studies Bill Raleigh
- o Political Science Shannon Mariotti
- o Psychology Traci Giuliano
- o Sociology and Anthropology Sandi Nenga

Interdisciplinary Chairs

o Animal Behavior Romi Burks and Fay Guarraci

o Classics Hal Haskell

o Environmental Studies Romi Burks and Melissa Johnson

Feminist Studies Alison Kafer
International Studies Kim Smith

De Latin American and Border Studies Patrick Hajovsky
De Race and Ethnicity Studies Omar Rivera

"Interim" in Italics
Updated 8/10/15

Table of Contents

2015-2016 Dean, Associate Deans, and Department/Program Chairs Chairs	ii
Table of Contents	iii
INTERDISCIPLINARY COMMITTEES	1
Animal Behavior Committee (Appointed)	1
Environmental Studies Committee (Appointed)	1
Feminist Studies Committee (Appointed)	1
International Studies Committee (Appointed)	1
Latin American and Border Studies Committee (Appointed)	2
Race and Ethnicity Studies Committee (Appointed)	2
SOUTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY FACULTY VOTING LIST - FALL 2015	3
President's Staff	3
Fine Arts: Full Time	3
Fine Arts: Part-Time	4
Humanities: Full Time	4
Humanities: Part-Time	5
Natural Sciences: Full Time	6
Natural Sciences: Part-Time	6
Social Sciences: Full Time	7
Social Sciences: Part-Time	8
CURRICULUM	9
Academic Standards Committee (Elected)	9
Curriculum Committee (Elected)	9
First-Year Seminar/Advanced-Entry Seminar Committee (Appointed)	9
Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (Appointed)	10
Institutional Review Board for Human Research (Appointed)	10
Intercultural Programs and Perspectives Committee (Appointed)	10
Paideia Committee (Appointed)	12
Pre-Med Advisory Committee (Appointed)	12
FACULTY AFFAIRS	13
Awards and Honors Committee (Elected)	13
Emeritus Faculty Committee (Appointed)	13
Faculty Status Committee (Elected)	13
Faculty Steering Committee (Elected)	14
PLANNING AND BUDGET	15
Academic and Administrative Assessment Committee (Appointed)	15
Committee Review Board (Appointed)	15

Diversity Enrichment Committee (Appointed)	15
Enrollment and Retention Committee (Elected)	16
Facilities and Space Utilization Committee (Appointed)	16
Information Services Committee (Elected)	
Safety Committee (Appointed)	
Strategic Planning and Budget Committee (Elected)	18
Sustainability Committee (Appointed)	18
STAFF AFFAIRS	
Staff Steering Committee (Elected)	
STUDENT AFFAIRS	
Alcohol and Other Drugs Committee (Appointed)	20
Campus Life Advisory Committee (Appointed)	20
Honor Code Council (Appointed)	
Sexual Assault Risk Reduction Committee (Appointed)	22
Sexual Misconduct Hearing Board (Appointed)	22
University Committee on Discipline (Appointed)	
INDEX	

INTI	ERDISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE	S	
Animal Behavior Committee (Appointed)			
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Romi Burks (Co-chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Fay Guarraci (Co-chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Laura Hobgood	
Env	ironmental Studies Committee (Appointed)		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Romi Burks (Co-chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Melissa Johnson (Co-chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Laura Hobgood	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Josh Long	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Emily Northrop*	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	John Or	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	M. Anwar Sounny-Slitine	
	Feminist Studies Committee (Appointed)		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Alison Kafer (Chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Jessica Hower	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Ken Melle	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Brenda Sendejo	
Int	ernational Studies Committee (Appointed)		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Kim Smith (Chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	MelissaByrnes*	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Steve Davidsor	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Eric Selbii	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Laura Senio Blaii	

Latin American and Border Studies Committee (Appointed)			
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Patrick Hajovsky (Chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Michael Bray*	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Carlos De Oro	
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Jethro Hernandez Berrones	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	OmarRivera	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Angeles Rodriguez Cadena	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Eric Selbin	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Laura Senio Blair	
Racea	and Ethnicity Studies Committee (Appointed)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Omar Rivera (Chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	MelissaJohnson	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Helene Meyers	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Joan Parks	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Angeles Rodriguez	

Southwestern University Faculty Voting List - Fall 2015

Based on documented information received as of 8/11/2015

According to the bylaws of the University, "the faculty shall consist of the President of the University, the Dean of Instruction, the Vice Presidents, the Dean of Students, Professors, Associate Professors, Associate Professors, Instructors, and such personnel as designated by the President."

<u>Name</u>	<u>Discipline</u>	Tenure	Rank	<u>Area</u>
EdwardBurger	Adm-President	ten	Prof	All
	President's Staff:			
ChristineBowman	Dean of Enrollment Services	NA	None	
Craig Erwin	VP for Finance and Administration	NA	None	
AlisaGaunder	Dean of the Faculty/Political Science	ten	Prof	SS
Gabe Gomez	Chief Marketing Officer	NA	None	
PamMcQuesten	VP for Information Services & CIO	NA	None	
FrancieSchroeder	Executive Manager for the Office of the President & Liaison to the BoT	NA	None	
Paul Secord	VP for University Relations	NA	None	
Jaime Woody	VP for Student Life	NA	None	
Appointed:				
SarahBrackmann	Adm-Civic Engagement	NA	None	Ap**
Trey Buchanan	Adm-Institutional Research	NA	Asso	SS/Ap**
Julie Cowley	Adm-Dean of the Faculty	NA	None	Ap**
John McCann	Adm-Dean of the Faculty	NA	None	Ap**
Kim Morter	Adm-Academic Success & Records	NA	None	Ap**
Tisha Temple	Adm-Intercultural Learning	NA	None	Ap**
Fine Arts: Full Time				
David Asbury	Music	ten	Asso	FA
Kerry Bechtel *	Theatre	ten	Asso	FA
Bruce Cain	Music	ten	Asso	FA
MichaelCooper	Music	ten	Prof	FA
Sergio Costola	Theatre	ten	Asso	FA
Lois Ferrari	Music	ten	Prof	FA
PaulGaffney	Theatre	ten	Prof	FA
Ron Geibel	Studio Art	NA	AssiV	FA
PatrickHajovsky	Art History	ten	Asso	FA
JasonHoogerhyde	Music	ten	Asso	FA
Kathering Hooker	Adm-Visual Resources	NA	Assi	FA
Thomas Howe	Art History	Ten	Prof	FA

Fine Arts: Full Time Continued				
Kathleen Juhl	Theatre	ten	Prof	FA
Allison Miller*	Art History	trk	Assi	FA
John Ore	Theatre	ten	Prof	FA
DesiRoybal	Theatre	ten	Asso	FA
Eileen Meyer Russell	Music	ten	Asso	FA
Kenny Sheppard	Music	ten	Prof	FA
Kim Smith	Art History	ten	Prof	FA
KiyoshiTamagawa	Music	ten	Prof	FA
Star Varner	Studio Art	ten	Prof	FA
Mary Visser	Studio Art	ten	Prof	FA
Fine Arts: Part-Time				
AnnaCarney	Music	NA	InstPT	FA
SallyColeman	Art History	NA	AssiPT	FA
Patrick Creel	Music	NA	AssiPT	FA
Alisha Gabriel	Music	NA	InstPT	FA
BabettaGeorge	Theatre	NA	AssiPT	FA
David Guidi	Music	NA	AssiPT	FA
StevenKostelnik	Music	NA	AssiPT	FA
DelaineLeonard	Music	NA	InstPT	FA
NoelRobbins	Studio Art	NA	AssiPT	FA
PamRossman	Music	NA	InstPT	FA
Laurie Scott	Music	NA	AsstPT	FA
MikailaSeo	Music	NA	InstPT	FA
Patrick Shaw	Theatre	NA	AsstPT	FA
ColinSwanson	Theatre	NA	AsstPT	FA
Tao Tao	Art History	NA	InstPT	FA
MatthewTeodori	Music	NA	AsstPT	FA
Judyth Thompson-Price	Theatre/Dance	NA	InstPT	FA
DavidUtterback	Music	NA	InstPT	FA
Robert Warren	Music	NA	AssiPT	FA
DanaZenobi	Music	NA	InstPT	FA
Hai Zheng	Music	NA	AssiPT	FA
Humanities: Full Time				
Bob Bednar	Communication Studies	ten	Asso	Н
Erika Berroth	German	ten	Asso	Н
Michael Bray *	Philosophy	ten	Asso	Н
Melissa Byrnes*	History	ten	Asso	Н
BillChristensen	Adm-Language Learning Cntr/Spanish	NA	Asso	Н
EileenCleere	English	ten	Prof	Н

Humanities: Full Time Continued				
Elaine Craddock *	Religion	ten	Prof	Н
SteveDavidson	History	ten	Prof	Н
Carlos De Oro	Spanish	ten	Asso	Н
Abby Dings	Spanish	ten	Asso	Н
LysaneFauvel	Philosophy	NA	Assi	Н
CarolFonken	Adm-Library	NA	Asso	Н
DavidGaines	English	ten	Asso	Н
Hal Haskell	Greek/Latin	ten	Prof	Н
Jethro Hernandez Berrones	History	trk	Assi	Н
LauraHobgood	Religion	ten	Prof	Н
CarinaHoffpauir	English	NA	Assi	Н
ShannonHolland	Communication Studies	NA	AssiV	Н
PhilHopkins	Philosophy	ten	Prof	Н
JessicaHower	History	trk	Assi	Н
JosephHower	History	NA	AssiV	Н
Ted Jobe	Adm-Language Learning Cntr/Spanish	NA	Asso	Н
AlisonKafer	FeministStudies	ten	Prof	Н
JimKilfoyle	English	ten	Asso	Н
Banafsheh Madaninejad	Religion	NA	AssiV	Н
FrancisMathieu	French	ten	Asso	Н
ThomMcClendon	History	ten	Prof	Н
Kenneth Mello	Religion	ten	Asso	Н
Helene Meyers	English	ten	Prof	Н
David Olson *	Adm-Communication Studies	NA	Assi	Н
ElisabethPiedmont-Marton*	English	ten	Asso	Н
John Pipkin	English	NA	AssiV	Н
Aaron Prevots *	French	ten	Asso	Н
Valerie Renegar *	Communication Studies	ten	Asso	Н
Omar Rivera	Philosophy	ten	Asso	Н
CarlRobertson	Chinese	ten	Asso	Н
Angeles Rodriguez Cadena	Spanish	ten	Asso	Н
Katy Ross	Spanish	ten	Asso	Н
MichaelSaenger	English	ten	Asso	Н
Laura Senio Blair	Spanish	ten	Prof	Н
DaviThornton	Communication Studies	ten	Asso	Н
Humanities: Part-Time				
Heather Bonikowski	French	NA	InstPT	Н
Noelia Cigarroa-Cooke	Spanish	NA	InstPT	Н
Lisa Gustavson	French	NA	InstPT	Н
Michelle Reyes	German	NA	AsstPT	Н
Rachel Rigdon	Communication Studies	NA	InstPT	Н
Anne Siems	German	NA	InstPT	Н

Natural Sciences: Full Time				
Steve Alexander*	Physics	ten	Prof	NS
AmyAnderson	Adm-Library	NA	Asso	NS
Barbara Anthony*	ComputerScience	ten	Asso	NS
Mark Bottorff	Physics	ten	Asso	NS
StacieBrown	Adm-Biology	NA	Assi	NS
Kerry Bruns	Chemistry	ten	Prof	NS
Romi Burks	Biology	ten	Prof	NS
DavidCooper	Chemistry	NA	AssiV	NS
Brittany Crim	Kinesiology	NA	AssiV	NS
MariaCuevas	Biology	ten	Prof	NS
ChristopherCurry	Physics	NA	InstV	NS
Maha Zewail Foote	Chemistry	ten	Prof	NS
Fumiko Futamura *	Mathematics	ten	Asso	NS
MichaelGesinski	Chemistry	trk	Assi	NS
MartínGonzalez	Biology	ten	Asso	NS
AlisonMarr	Mathematics	ten	Asso	NS
ScottMcLean	Kinesiology	ten	Prof	NS
EmilyNiemeyer	Chemistry	ten	Prof	NS
Ben Pierce	Biology	ten	Prof	NS
KendallRichards	Mathematics	ten	Prof	NS
Gary Richter	Mathematics	ten	Asso	NS
John Ross	Mathematics	NA	AssiV	NS
Jacob Schrum	ComputerScience	trk	Assi	NS
ThereseShelton	Mathematics	ten	Asso	NS
Jimmy Smith	Kinesiology	ten	Prof	NS
M. Anwar Sounny-Slitine	Environmental Studies	NA	Inst	NS
Max Taub*	Biology	ten	Prof	NS
Maria Todd	Biology	ten	Asso	NS
Carmen Velez	Adm-Chemistry	NA	Assi	NS
WillisWeigand	Adm-Chemistry	NA	Asso	NS
AironWills	Biology	NA	AssiV	NS
Hong Yu	Adm-Library	NA	Asso	NS
Natural Sciences: Part-Time		<u>'</u>		
Erika Borden	Biology	NA	AssiPT	NS
Rick Denman	Math/Computer Science	ten	ProfPT	NS
MichaelDouglas	Chemistry	NA	AssiPT	NS
Rebecca Edwards	Physics	NA	AssiPT	NS
James Friedrichsen	Physics	NA	AssiPT	NS
IrinaMarinova	Physics	NA	AssiPT	NS
WilliamNanry	Math/Computer Science	NA	AssiPT	NS
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

Social Sciences: Full Time				
Sherry Adrian				aa
Joe Austin	Education	ten	Asso	SS
MiguelBenavides	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
BillBowman	Athletics-Trainer	NA	Assi	SS
	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
Reggie Byron	Sociology	ten	Asso	SS
Erin Crockett *	Psychology	trk	Assi	SS
John Delaney	Business	ten	Asso	SS
Jon Duncan	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
Dirk Early	Economics	ten	Prof	SS
AngelaFroboese	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
TraciGiuliano	Psychology	ten	Prof	SS
DonGregory	Athletics-Coach	NA	Assi	SS
Katie Grooms *	Economics	trk	Assi	SS
Matthew Grosso	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
Fay Guarraci	Psychology	ten	Prof	SS
Laura Hennefield	Psychology	NA	AssiV	SS
JansonHightower	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
MelissaJohnson	Anthropology	ten	Prof	SS
Ed Kain	Sociology	ten	Prof	SS
Michael Kamen	Education	ten	Prof	SS
ShawnaLoberg	Athletics-Trainer	NA	Inst	SS
HannahLong	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
JoshLong	Environmental Studies	trk	Assi	SS
MariaLowe	Sociology	ten	Prof	SS
Stephen Marble *	Education	ten	Asso	SS
ShannonMariotti	PoliticalScience	ten	Asso	SS
Alicia Moore *	Education	ten	Asso	SS
Lori Morris	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
Glada Munt	Athletics-Athletic Director	NA	Prof	SS
BryanNeighbors	Psychology	ten	Asso	SS
Sandi Nenga	Sociology	ten	Asso	SS
Hazel Nguyen*	Business	trk	Assi	SS
Emily Northrop *	Economics	ten	Prof	SS
Tim O'Neill	PoliticalScience	ten	Prof	SS
JoanParks	Adm-Library	NA	Asso	SS
Billy Porter	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
Kathryn Prater *	Education	trk	Assi	SS
BillRaleigh	Athletics-Assi Athletic Director	NA	Assi	SS
ChrisRaymond	Athletics-Trainer	NA	Inst	SS
Andy Ross	Adm-Business	NA	Assi	SS
Linda Ruchala	Accounting	NA	AssoV	SS
GlennSchwab	Athletics-Asso Athletic Director	NA	Assi	SS
Eric Selbin	Political Science	ten	Prof	SS

BrendaSendejo	Anthropology	trk	Assi	SS
Debika Sihi	Business	trk	Assi	SS
FrancieSmith	Athletics-Coach	NA	Inst	SS
Bob Snyder	Political Science	ten	Prof	SS
Curt Snyder	Athletics-Trainer	NA	Inst	SS
Awilda Soto-Pacheco	Education	NA	InstV	SS
Emily Sydnor	PoliticalScience	NA	AssiV	SS
JohnThompson	Business	NA	AssiV	SS
Patrick Van Horn *	Economics	trk	Assi	SS
TheresaZelasko	Adm-Library	NA	Assi	SS
Cari Zubke	Athletics-Trainer	NA	Inst	SS
	Tuniones Transc	1111	IIIst	55
Social Sciences: Part-Time				
Keith Alfano	Psychology	NA	AssiPT	SS
Eric Budd	Education	NA	AssiPT	SS
James Christianson	Accounting	NA	InstPT	SS
AlanCrudden	Business	NA	InstPT	SS
Gregory Gorelik Gregory Gorelik	Psycholgy	NA	AssiPT	SS
SharonJohnson	Education	NA	AssoPT	SS
ElizabethKeneski	Psychology	NA	InstPT	SS
Meghan Lehr	Education	NA	InstPT	SS
AudraRoach	Education	NA	InstPT	SS
PatriciaSchiaffini	PoliticalScience	NA	AssiPT	SS
FranzSchubert	Business	NA	InstPT	SS
Dima Shamoun	Economics	NA	AssiPT	SS
AliceSullivan	Education	NA	InstPT	SS
AmberWarrington	Education	NA	InstPT	SS
The Faculty Handbook states, "All members of the fa	aculty have the privilege of the floor in faculty meeting	gs.		
Vote is granted to all full-time members of the faculty a	and to part-time faculty who teach on a regular basis,			
.e. have taught six credits per semester and have comp	eleted or are in the process of completing three			
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1				
successive annual appointments."				
* Leave Notations (see inside cover)				

CURRICULUM		
Ac	ademic Standards Committee (Elected)	
Faculty Representative Humanities	2015-17	Helene Meyers (Chair)
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2014-16	Bruce Cain
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2015-17	Michael Gesinski
Engulty Depresentative Social Sciences	2014 16	Michael Kamen (fall)
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2014-16 Assistant Dean for Academic Success	Erin Crockett* (spring)
Ex officio	and Director of Records	Kim Morter
	Associate Director of	
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Academic Success	Dave Seiler
	Curriculum Committee (Elected)	
Faculty Representative Humanities	2015-17	Erika Berroth (Chair)
E I D	201116	Kim Smith (fall)
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2014-16	Kerry Bechtel* (spring)
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2014-16	Gary Richter
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2015-17	Maria Lowe
Faculty Representative at-large	2015-17	Reggie Byron
Faculty Representative at-large	2014-16	Laura Hobgood
Student Representative	2015-16	Abby Earle
Student Representative	2015-16	Meredith Murphy
Librarian Representative	2014-16	Theresa Zelasko
Staff Representative	2014-16	Bill Raleigh
Ex officio	Director of Paideia	Sherry Adrian
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	AVP for Academic Affairs	Julie Cowley
, ,		Alisa Gaunder
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Dean of the Faculty Assistant Dean for Academic Success	Alisa Gaunder
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	and Director of Records	Kim Morter
First-Year Semina	ar/Advanced-Entry Seminar Committee (Appointe	d)
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	AVP for Academic Affairs	Julie Cowley (Chair)
Faculty Representative	2015-16	David Gaines
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Phil Hopkins
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Melissa Johnson
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Alison Marr
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Jimmy Smith

First-Year Seminar/A	dvanced-Entry Seminar Committee (Appointed) C	Continued
Student Representative	2015-16	Karen Nieto
Student Representative	2015-16	Katherine Richter
Library Representative	2015-16	Carol Fonken
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Assistant Dean for Academic Success and Director of Records	Kim Morter
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Director of Residence Life	Elliott Powell (Interin Rep)
Institution	nal Animal Care and Use Committee (Appointed)	
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Fay Guarraci (Chair)
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Romi Burks
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Maria Todd
Veterinarian	2015-16	Karen Wheeler
Off-campus Representative		TBD
Institutiona	l Review Board for Human Research (Appointed)	
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Abby Dings (Co-chair)
Faculty Representative	2014-17	Kathryn Prater* (Co-chair)
Faculty Representative	2015-18	Maha Zewail Foote
Faculty Representative	2015-18	Brenda Sendejo
Faculty Representative	2014-17	Max Taub*
Off-campus Representative	2015-16	TBD
Ex officio	Director of Institutional Research	Trey Buchanan
Intercultural	Programs and Perspectives Committee (Appointed	1)
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Maria Todd (Chair)
Faculty Representative Faculty Representative	2015-16 2015-17	Abby Dings Jethro Hernandez Berrones
Faculty Representative	2013-17	Ted Jobe
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Aaron Prevots*
Staff Representative	2014-16	Alex Anderson
Student Representative	2015-16	Aivy Hong
Student Representative (appointed by Office of Intercultural Learning)	2015-16	Alanna Schodowski
Ex officio	Director of Intercultural Learning	Tisha Temple (Convener)

	Paideia Committee (Appointed)	
Ex officio	Director of Paideia	Sherry Adrian (Chair
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Maria Cueva
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Katy Ro
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Kim Smith (spring
Staff Representative	2014-16	Melanie Hoa
Student Representative	2015-16	Emilie Fishe
Student Representative	2015-16	Dominique Pryc
Ex officio	Director of Civic Engagement	Sarah Brackman
Ex officio	AVP for Academic Affairs	Julie Cowle
Ex officio	Associate Dean for Faculty Development and Institutional Assessment	John McCar
Ex officio	Director of Intercultural Learning	Tisha Templ
	Pre-Med Advisory Committee (Appointed)	
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Kerry Bruns (Chai
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Steve Alexander
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Maria Cueva
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Martín Gonzale
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Ben Pier
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Center for Academic Success and Records Representative	Dave Seil

	FACULTY AFFAIRS	
Awa	rds and Honors Committee (Elected)	
		T
Faculty Representative Humanities	2013-16	Ken Mello (Chair)
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2014-17	Michael Cooper
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2013-16	Jason Hoogerhyde
Faculty Representative Humanities	2014-17	Eileen Cleere
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2014-17	Martín Gonzalez
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2013-16	Therese Shelton
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2013-16	Fay Guarraci
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2014-17	Eric Selbin (fall) Alicia Moore* (spring)
Academic Affairs Staff with Rank/Librarian	2014-17	Bill Christensen
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Dean of the Faculty	Alisa Gaunder
Ex officio (voice, no voic)	Dean of the Faculty	7 Misa Gaunder
Emer	ritus Faculty Committee (Appointed)	
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Kenny Sheppard (Chair)
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Thom McClendon
Emeritus Faculty Representative	2014-16	Florence Gould
Emeritus Faculty Representative	2014-16	Dan Hilliard
Fa	aculty Status Committee (Elected)	
Faculty Representative Humanities	2013-17	Jim Kilfoyle (Chair)
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2012-16	Sergio Costola
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2014-18	Emily Niemeyer
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2015-19	Bob Snyder

1	Faculty Steering Committee (Elected)		
Faculty Representative Fine Arts			
(Non-Tenured when available)	2014-16	David Asbury (Chair	
Faculty Representative Fine Arts (Tenured)	2015-17	Desi Royba	
Faculty Representative Humanities (Tenured)	2015-17	Davi Thorntoi	
Faculty Representative Humanities (Non-Tenured when available)	2015-16	Katy Ros	
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences (Tenured)	2014-16	Kendall Richard	
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences (Non-Tenured when available)	2015-17	Willis Weigand	
Faculty Representative Social Sciences (Tenured)	2014-16	Bryan Neighbor	
Faculty Representative Social Sciences (Non-Tenured when available)	2015-17	Eric Selbi	
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Dean of the Faculty	Alisa Gaunde	

PLANNING AND BUDGET			
Academic and Administrative Assessment Committee (Appointed)			
Faculty Representative Fine Arts		TBD	
Faculty Representative Humanities		TBD	
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences		TBD	
Faculty Representative Social Sciences		TBD	
Ex officio	Dean of the Faculty	Alisa Gaunder	
Ex officio	Associate Dean for Faculty Development and Institutional Assessment	John McCann	
Ex officio	and institutional Assessment	John Weedin	
	Committee Review Board (Appointed)		
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2014-18	Kendall Richards (Chair)	
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2014-18	Thomas Howe	
Faculty Representative Humanities	2014-18	Valerie Renegar*	
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2014-18	Shannon Mariotti	
Staff Representative	2014-18	Megan Frisque	
Staff Representative	2014-18	Norma Gaines	
Student Representative	2014-16	Josh Mercado	
Student Representative	2015-16	Kyle Anderson	
Student Representative	2015-16	Walter Klumpp	
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	President	Edward Burger	
Di	versity Enrichment Committee (Appointed)		
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Kathleen Juhl (Chair)	
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Reggie Byron	
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Omar Rivera	
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Laura Senio Blair	
Staff Representative	2015-17	Joe Austin	
Staff Representative	2014-16	Dana Luna	
Student Representative (appointed by Coalition for Diversity and Social Justice)	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative (appointed by Student Congress)	2015-16	Andrea Dominguez	
Student Representative (appointed by Student Multicultural Affairs)	2015-16	TBD	
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Dean of the Faculty	Alisa Gaunder	
Ex officio	Assistant Dean for Student Multicultural Affairs	Terri Johnson (Convener)	

12	arrollment and Retention Committee (Elected)	
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2015-17	Fumiko Futamura* (Chair
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2015-17	Star Varne
Faculty Representative Humanities	2014-16	Francis Mathier
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2014-16	Debika Sil
Student Representative (elected by Student Congress)	2015-16	Andy Seymou
Student Representative (elected by Student Congress)	2015-16	Parker Wilso
Ex officio	Dean of Enrollment Services	Christine Bowman (Convener
Ex officio	Director of Financial Aid	James Gaet
Ex officio	Assistant Dean for Academic Success and Director of Records Director of Intercollegists	Kim Morte
Ex officio	Director of Intercollegiate Athletics	Glada Mu
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	Vice President for Student Life	Jaime Wood
Facili	ties and Space Utilization Committee (Appointed)	
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2015-16	Scott McLean (Co-chair
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2014-16	Mary Viss
Faculty Representative Humanities	2014-16	Michael Saenge
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2014-16	Josh Lor
Student Representative	2015-16	Najmu Mohsee
Student Representative	2015-16	Sydney Rochell
Student Representative	2015-16	ТВ
Ex officio	Manager of Custodial & Grounds Services	Manuel Cordero
Ex officio	Director of Residence Life	Stefanie Alvarez (Interim Rep
Ex officio	AVP for Facilities and Campus Services	Bob Mathis (Co-Chair
Ex officio	Assistant Dean for Academic Success and Director of Records	Kim Mort
	Director of University Relations - Events	Debbie Paule
Ex officio		
Ex officio	Associate Athletic Director	Glenn Schwa

1	Information Services Committee (Elected)	
Faculty Representative Humanities	2014-16	Hal Haskell (Chair)
Faculty Representative Fine Arts	2014-16	Patrick Hajovsky
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences	2015-17	Jacob Schrum
Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2015-17	Hazel Nguyen*
Staff Representative Academic Support	2014-16	Julie Cowley
Staff Representative Business Affairs	2014-16	Brenda Thompson
Staff Representative Enrollment Services	2015-17	James Gaeta
Staff Representative Student Life	2015-17	Magen Smith
Staff Representative University Relations	2014-16	Paulette Bilby
Student Representative	2015-16	Kathy Douglas
Student representative	2015-16	Stephan Meyer
Ex officio	Director of Library Resources	Amy Anderson
Ex officio	Director of Research and Digital Scholarship	Carol Fonken
Ex officio	Senior Director of Information Technology	Todd Watson
Ex officio	Chief Information Officer	Pam McQuesten (Convener)
	Safety Committee (Appointed)	
Academic Support Representative	2015-17	Barbara Jean
Athletics Representative	2015-17	Glenn Schwab
Fine Arts Representative	2014-16	Laura Sewell
Human Resources Representative	2014-16	Elma Benavides
Physical Plant Representative	2014-16	Manuel Cordero
Science Building Representative	2015-17	Willis Weigand
Student Life Representative	2014-16	TBD
University Events Representative	2014-16	Debbie Pauley
Student Representative	2015-16	Cameron Ward
Ex officio	Chief of Police	Deborah Brown
Ex officio	Director of Campus Safety and Risk Management	Michael DeLance (Convener)
Ex officio	AVP for Facilities and Campus Services	Bob Mathis

Strategic Planning and Budget Committee (Elected)			
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences (Tenured)	2014-16	Ben Pierce (Chair)	
Faculty Representative Fine Arts (Tenured)	2015-17	Michael Cooper	
Faculty Representative Fine Arts (Non-Tenured, when available)	2014-16	Eileen Meyer Russell	
Faculty Representative Humanities (Tenured)	2015-17	Phil Hopkins	
Faculty Representative Humanities (Non-Tenured, when available)	2015-16	Bob Bednar	
Faculty Representative Natural Sciences (Non-Tenured, when available)	2015-17	Jimmy Smith	
Faculty Representative Social Sciences (Tenured) Faculty Representative Social Sciences	2015-17	Sandi Nenga	
(Non-Tenured, when available)	2014-16	Andy Ross	
Staff Representative Academic Support	2014-16	Julie Cowley	
Staff Representative Physical Plant	2014-16	Ruben Torres	
Staff Representative Student Life	2014-16	Glada Munt	
Staff Representative University Operations	2014-16	Craig Erwin	
Student Representative (elected by Student Congress)	2015-16	Pearson Nunn	
Student Representative (elected by Student Congress)	2015-16	Derek Su	
Ex officio (Voice, no vote)	Director of Institutional Research	Trey Buchanan	
Ex officio	Dean of the Faculty	Alisa Gaunder	
	Sustainability Committee (Appointed)		
Faculty Representative	2014-16	John Ore (Co-Chair)	
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Josh Long	
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Carl Robertson	
Staff Representative	2014-16	Sarah Brackmann	
Staff Representative	2015-17	Taylor Kidd (Co-Chair)	
Staff Representative	2014-16	Shorty Schwartz	
Student Representative (SEAK)	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative (Student Congress)	2015-16	Oscar Barbour	
Student Representative (Open)	2015-16	Madeline Carrola	
Student Representative (Open)	2015-16	Natalie DeCesare	
Ex officio (voice, no vote)	AVP for Facilities and Campus Services	Bob Mathis	

STAFF AFFAIRS			
Staff Steering Committee (Elected)			
Staff Representative Student Life	2014-17	Maria Kruger (Chair)	
Staff Representative Academic Support	2014-17	Sarah Brackmann	
Staff Representative Academic Support	2015-18	Justin Smith	
Staff Representative Academic Support	2014-16	TBD	
Staff Representative Physical Plant	2014-17	David Dellsperger	
Staff Representative Physical Plant	2013-16	Roy Matthews	
Staff Representative Physical Plant	2015-18	Brandon Quintanilla	
Staff Representative Student Life	2014-16	Angela Froboese	
Staff Representative Student Life	2015-18	Rebecca Silverblatt	
Staff Representative University Operations	2014-17	Tish Owen	
Staff Representative University Operations	2013-16	TBD	
Staff Representative University Operations	2015-18	Melynda Stiles	
Administrative Liaison (voice, no vote)	AVP for Human Resources	Elma Benavides	
Faculty Liaison (voice, no vote)	2015-16	TBD	
Student Liaison (voice, no vote)	2015-16	Emilie Fisher	
Ex officio Retiree (voice, no vote)	2014-15	Lou Ann Moore or Roger Young	

STUDENT AFFAIRS Alcohol and Other Drugs Committee (Appointed)				
Faculty Representative	2014-16	David Olson*		
Student Representatives (Student Congress)	2015-16	Callie Haworth		
Student Representatives (Student Congress)	2015-16	Savannah Medley		
Student Representatives (Student Congress)	2015-16	Denise Ovalle		
Student Representatives (Student Congress)	2015-16	Mickey Scharbrough		
Ex officio Ex officio	Chief of Police Wellness Counselor and Outreach Coordinator	Deborah Brown Jason Bonick		
Ex officio	Associate Athletic Director	Glenn Schwab (Convener)		
Ex officio	Director of Residence Life	Stefanie Alvarez (Interim Rep)		
Ex officio	Dean of Students	Charlene Buckley		
Campus Life	Advisory Committee (Appointed)			
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Jessica Hower		
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Katie Grooms (fall) Melissa Byrnes* (spring)		
Staff Representative	2015-17	TBD		
Staff Representative Ex officio Student Government Association President (or	2014-16	Grace Pyka		
comparable) Ex officio Student Government Association Vice	2015-16	Marisa Sanchez		
President (or comparable)	2015-16	Callie Haworth		
Ex officio	Vice President for Student Life	Jaime Woody		
Ex officio	Dean of Students	Charlene Buckley		
Honor	Code Council (Appointed)			
Student Representative - President	2015-16	Omeed Azmoudeh		
Student Representative - Vice President	2015-16	Ashley Moulder		
Student Representative	2015-16	Grace Atkins		
Student Representative	2015-16	Jaimie Couch		
Student Representative	2015-16	Taylor Cravens		

<u>H0</u>	nor Code Council (Continued)	
Student Representative	2015-16	Riley Daniels
Student Representative	2015-16	Saira Fazalbhai
Student Representative	2015-16	Michael Gallegos
Student Representative	2015-16	Aaron Garcia
Student Representative	2015-16	Kevin Gregory
Student Representative	2015-16	Zichen Jiar
Student Representative	2015-16	Mattie Kotzur
Student Representative	2015-16	Abe Martinez
Student Representative	2015-16	Jennifer McAtee
Student Representative	2015-16	Alyssa Phillips
Student Representative	2015-16	Andrew Pratt
Student Representative	2015-16	Emma Quadlander
Student Representative	2015-16	Kathryn Reagan
Student Representative	2015-16	Christina Rosendahl
Student Representative	2015-16	Wade Smith
Student Representative	2015-16	Kira Strzepa
Student Representative	2015-16	Farrell Stucky
Student Representative	2015-16	Helen Thompson
Student Representative	2015-16	Andrew Trigg
Student Representative	2015-16	Madison Wiederacht
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Traci Giuliano
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Emily Northrop*
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Carl Robertson
Ex officio	Dean of Students	Charlene Buckley

Sexual Assault Risk Reduction Committee (Appointed)				
E. Iv D	2014.16	Will IV (C. L.)		
Faculty Representative	2014-16	Michael Kamen (Co-chair) Michael Bray* (fall)		
Faculty Representative	2015-17	Katherine Hooker (spring)		
Staff Representative	2014-16	JoAnn Lucero		
Staff Representative	2015-17	Bill Raleigh		
Student Representatives	2015-16	TBD		
Student Representatives	2015-16	TBD		
Student Representatives	2015-16	TBD		
Student Representatives	2015-16	TBD		
Student Representatives	2015-16	TBD		
Student Government Association Representative (appointed by SGA)	2015-16	Notalia Laguiale		
(appointed by SOA)	Director of Counseling and	Natalie Lesnick Jason Bonick		
Ex officio	Health Center	(Co-chair)		
Ex officio	Sexual Harassment Officer	Glada Munt		
Sexual Misc	onduct Hearing Board (Appointed)			
	1			
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Stacie Brown		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Carlos DeOro		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Jim Kilfoyle		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Hannah Long		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Billy Porter		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Stephen Marble*		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Alison Marr		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Angeles Rodriguez Cadena		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Michael Saenger		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Jacob Schrum		
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Patrick Van Horn*		
Staff Representative	2015-16	Joe Austin		
Staff Representative	2015-16	Anna Castillo		
Staff Representative	2015-16	Jason Chapman		
Staff Representative	2015-16	Don Gregory		
Staff Representative	2015-16	Melanie Hoag		
Staff Representative	2015-16	Barbara Jean		

Sexual Misconduct Hearing Board (Continued)			
Staff Representative	2015-16	Maria Kruger	
Staff Representative	2015-16	Christy Schaller	
Staff Representative	2015-16	Brenda Thompson	
	Committee on Discipline (Appointed)	Brendu Thompson	
President of the Honor Code Council	2015-16	Omeed Azmoudeh (Chair)	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Student Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Paul Gaffney	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Traci Giuliano	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Francis Mathieu	
Faculty Representative	2015-16	Hong Yu	
Staff Representative	2015-16	Eli Davila	
Staff Representative	2015-16	Terri Johnson	
Staff Representative	2015-16	TBD	
Staff Representative	2015-16	Daniel Orozco	
Staff Representative	2015-16	Brandon Quintanilla	
Staff Representative	2015-16	Derek Timourian	
Staff Representative	2015-16	Brenda Thompson	
Ex officio	Dean of Students	Charlene Buckley	

INDEX

Adrian, Sherry, 7, 9, 12 Davila, Eli, 23 Alexander, Steve, 2, 3, 6, 12 De Oro, Carlos, 3, 2, 5 Alfano, Keith, 8 DeLance, Michael, 17 Alvarez, Stefanie, 16, 20 Delaney, John, 7 Anderson, Alex, 10 Dellsperger, David, 19 Anderson, Amy, 6, 17 Denman, Rick, 6 Anthony, Barbara, 2 DeOro, Carlos, 22 Asbury, David, 3, 14 Dings, Abby, 5, 10 Atkins, Grace, 20 Douglas, Michael, 6 Austin, Joe, 7, 15, 22 Duncan, Jon, 7 Azmoudeh, Omeed, 20, 23 Earle, Abby, 9 Bechtel, Kerry, 2, 3, 9 Early, Dirk, 3, 7 Bednar, Bob, 4, 18 Edwards, Rebecca, 6 Benavides, Elma, 17, 19 Erwin, Craig, 3, 18 Benavides, Miguel, 7 Fauvel, Lysane, 5 Berroth, Erika, 4, 9 Fazalbhai, Saira, 21 Bilby, Paulette, 17 Ferrari, Lois, 3, 20 Bonick, Jason, 20, 22 Fonken, Carol, 5, 10, 17 Foote, Maha Zewail, 3, 6, 10 Borden, Erika, 6 Bottorff, Mark, 3, 6 Friedrichsen, James, 6 Bowman, Bill, 7 Frisque, Megan, 15 Bowman, Christine, 3, 16 Froboese, Angela, 7, 19 Brackmann, Sarah, 3, 12, 18, 19 Futamura, Fumiko, 2, 6, 16 Gabriel, Alisha, 4 Bray, Michael, 2, 3, 2, 4, 22 Brown, Deborah, 17, 20 Gaeta, James, 16, 17 Brown, Stacie, 6, 22 Gaffney, Paul, 3, 23 Bruns, Kerry, 6, 12 Gaines, David, 5, 9 Buchanan, Trey, 3, 10, 18 Gaines, Norma, 15 Buckley, Charlene, 20, 21, 23 Gallegos, Michael, 21 Garcia, Aaron, 21 Budd, Eric, 8 Burger, Edward, 3, 15 Gaunder, Alisa, 3, 9, 13, 14, 15, 18 Burks, Romi, 4, 1, 6, 10 Geibel, Ron, 3 Byrnes, Melissa, 2, 3, 1, 4, 20 George, Babetta, 4 Byron, Reggie, 7, 9, 15 Gesinski, Michael, 6, 9 Cain, Bruce, 3, 9 Giuliano, Traci, 4, 7, 21, 23 Carney, Anna, 4 Gomez, Gabe, 3 Castillo, Anna, 22 Gonzalez, Martín, 6, 12, 13 Chapman, Jason, 22 Gorelik, Gregory, 8 Christensen, Bill, 4, 13 Gould, Florence, 13 Gregory, Don, 7, 22 Christianson, James, 8 Cigarroa-Cooke, Noelia, 5 Gregory, Kevin, 21 Cleere, Eileen, 3, 4, 13 Grooms, Katie, 7, 20 Coleman, Sally, 4 Grosso, Matthew, 7 Cooper, David, 6 Guarraci, Fay, 4, 1, 7, 10, 13 Cooper, Michael, 3, 13, 18 Guidi, David, 4 Cordero, Manuel, 16, 17 Gustavson, Lisa, 5 Costola, Sergio, 3, 13 Hajovsky, Patrick, 4, 2, 3, 17 Couch, Jaimie, 20 Haskell, Hal, 4, 5, 17 Cowley, Julie, 3, 9, 12, 17, 18 Haworth, Callie, 20 Craddock, Elaine, 2, 5 Hennefield, Laura, 7 Cravens, Taylor, 20 Hernandez Berrones, Jethro, 2, 5, 10 Creel, Patrick, 4 Hightower, Janson, 7 Crim, Brittany, 6 Hilliard, Dan, 13 Crockett, Erin, 2, 7, 9 Hoag, Melanie, 12, 22 Crudden, Alan, 8 Hobgood, Laura, 1, 5, 9 Cuevas, Maria, 3, 6, 12 Hoffpauir, Carina, 5 Curry, Christopher, 6 Holland, Shannon, 5 Daniels, Riley, 21 Hoogerhyde, Jason, 3, 13

Hooker, Katherine, 3, 22

Davidson, Steve, 1, 5

Hopkins, Phil, 5, 9, 18 Howe, Thomas, 3, 15 Hower, Jessica, 1, 5, 20 Hower, Joseph, 5 Jean, Barbara, 17, 22 Jian, Zichen, 21 Jobe, Ted, 5, 10 Johnson, Melissa, 4, 1, 2, 7, 9 Johnson, Sharon, 8 Johnson, Terri, 15, 23 Juhl, Kathleen, 4, 15 Kafer, Alison, 3, 4, 1, 5 Kain, Ed, 7 Kamen, Michael, 3, 7, 9, 22 Keneski, Elizabeth, 8 Kidd, Taylor, 18 Kilfoyle, Jim, 5, 13, 22 Kotzur, Mattie, 21 Kruger, Maria, 19, 23 Lehr, Meghan, 8 Leonard, Delaine, 4 Loberg, Shawna, 7 Long, Hannah, 7, 22 Long, Josh, 1, 7, 16, 18 Lowe, Maria, 7, 9 Lucero, JoAnn, 22 Luna, Dana, 15 Madaninejad, Banafsheh, 5 Marble, Stephen, 2, 3, 7, 22 Marinova, Irina, 6 Mariotti, Shannon, 4, 7, 15 Marr, Alison, 3, 6, 9, 22 Martinez, Abe, 21 Mathieu, Francis, 3, 5, 16, 23 Mathis, Bob, 16, 17, 18 Matthews, Roy, 19 McAtee, Jennifer, 21 McCann, John, 3, 12, 15 McClendon, Thom, 3, 5, 13 McLean, Scott, 3, 6, 16 McQuesten, Pam, 3, 17 Mello, Ken, 3, 1, 13 Mercado, Josh, 15 Meyers, Helene, 2, 5, 9 Miller, Allison, 2, 4 Moore, Alicia, 2, 7, 13 Moore, Lou Ann, 19 Morris, Lori, 7 Morter, Kim, 3, 9, 10, 16 Moulder, Ashley, 20 Munt, Glada, 7, 16, 18, 22 Murphy, Meredith, 9 Nanry, William, 6 Neighbors, Bryan, 7, 14 Nenga, Sandi, 4, 7, 18 Nguyen, Hazel, 7, 17 Niemeyer, Emily, 6, 13 Northrop, Emily, 2, 1, 7, 21 Olson, David, 2, 5, 20 Ore, John, 1, 4, 18

Orozco, Daniel, 23 Owen, Tish, 19 Parks, Joan, 2, 7 Pauley, Debbie, 16, 17 Phillips, Alyssa, 21 Piedmont-Marton, Elisabeth, 2, 5 Pierce, Ben, 6, 12, 18 Pipkin, John, 5 Porter, Billy, 7, 22 Powell, Elliott, 10 Prater, Kathryn, 2, 7, 10 Pratt, Andrew, 21 Prevots, Aaron, 2, 3, 5, 10 Pyka, Grace, 20 Quadlander, Emma, 21 Quintanilla, Brandon, 19, 23 Raleigh, Bill, 3, 7, 9, 22 Raymond, Chris, 7 Reagan, Kathryn, 21 Renegar, Valerie, 2, 5, 15 Reyes, Michelle, 5 Richards, Kendall, 6, 14, 15 Richter, Gary, 6, 9 Rigdon, Rachel, 5 Rivera, Omar, 4, 2, 5, 15 Roach, Audra, 8 Robbins, Noel, 4 Robertson, Carl, 3, 5, 18, 21 Rodriguez Cadena, Angeles, 2, 5, 22 Rosendahl, Christina, 21 Ross, Andy, 7, 18 Ross, John, 6 Ross, Katy, 5, 12, 14 Rossman, Pam, 4 Roybal, Desi, 4, 14 Ruchala, Linda, 7 Russell, Eileen Meyer, 4, 18 Saenger, Michael, 5, 16, 22 Sanchez, Marisa, 20 Schaller, Christy, 23 Schiaffini, Patricia, 8 Schodowski, Alanna, 10 Schroeder, Francie, 3 Schrum, Jacob, 6, 17, 22 Schubert, Franz, 8 Schwab, Glenn, 7, 16, 17, 20 Schwartz, Shorty, 18 Scott, Laurie, 4 Secord, Paul, 3 Seiler, Dave, 9, 12 Selbin, Eric, 1, 2, 7, 13, 14 Sendejo, Brenda, 1, 8, 10 Senio Blair, Laura, 1, 2, 5, 15 Seo, Mikaila, 4 Sewell, Laura, 17 Shamoun, Dima, 8 Shaw, Patrick, 4 Shelton, Therese, 6, 13 Sheppard, Kenny, 4, 13 Siems, Anne, 5

Sihi, Debika, 8, 16 Silverblatt, Rebecca, 19 Smith, Francie, 8 Smith, Jimmy, 6, 9, 18 Smith, Justin, 19 Smith, Kim, 4, 1, 4, 9, 12 Smith, Magen, 17 Smith, Wade, 21 Snyder, Bob, 8, 13 Snyder, Curt, 8

Soto-Pacheco, Awilda, 8 Sounny-Slitine, M. Anwar, 1, 6

Stiles, Melynda, 19 Strzepa, Kira, 21 Stucky, Farrell, 21 Sullivan, Alice, 8 Swanson, Colin, 4 Sydnor, Emily, 8 Tamagawa, Kiyoshi, 3, 4

Tao, Tao, 4

Taub, Max, 2, 6, 10 Temple, Tisha, 3, 10, 12 Teodori, Matthew, 4 Thompson, Brenda, 17, 23 Thompson, Helen, 21 Thompson, John, 8

Thompson-Price, Judyth, 4 Thornton, Davi, 3, 5, 14 Timourian, Derek, 23 Todd, Maria, 6, 10 Torres, Ruben, 18 Trigg, Andrew, 21 Tschoepe, Daryl, 16 Utterback, David, 4 Van Horn, Patrick, 2, 8, 22 Varner, Star, 3, 4, 16 Velez, Carmen, 6 Visser, Mary, 4, 16 Warren, Robert, 4 Warrington, Amber, 8 Watson, Todd, 17 Weigand, Willis, 6, 14, 17

Wheeler, Karen, 10 Wiederacht, Madison, 21 Wills, Airon, 6 Woody, Jaime, 3, 16, 20

Young, Roger, 19 Yu, Hong, 6, 23 Zelasko, Theresa, 8, 9 Zenobi, Dana, 4 Zheng, Hai, 4 Zubke, Cari, 8